Darwin Bowls and Social Club

Minutes of the Board of Management Meeting held at Darwin Bowls Club on 10 December 2024 at 6pm

	Action					
unter (HH), Marty Garnett						
n Richards (JR), Shirley Campell						
Absent - Pete DeGreenlaw (PDeG) Previous Minutes -Accepted						
ogging onto DBC Facebook	15.0 1147					
rogress	JR & JW					
MG. They are near the DBC						
rance.						
Reports and Correspondence Managers' Report JW						
nber,						
0.50						
Bar Staff & volunteers have						
and thanks to everyone who						
de anadica. U anadan na de de a	Colleen					
chandise. Handover to be	Orr to JW					
dua 25 /12 after County.	OII to svv					
drawn on 15/12 after Sunday						
Voungor)						
Younger)						
anarts and BO to respond to						
eports and BO to respond to						
rol by JW,	ВО					
e,						
Ε,						
report which will be sent to						
report which will be sent to						
ns may incur an additional fee.						
is may medi an additional lee.						
up,						
cover green – all are on the						
cover green an are on the						
,	MG					
for the competition on						
ot attending Bowls Committee						
9						
the Club Presentation night						
_						
Party. Discussion around						
-						
	PDeG					
rm design to DBC Bowls	All					
	members					
ke d i S I Cl	not attending Bowls Committee se the Club Presentation night d this is why a number of s Party. Discussion around Club Presentation night, form design to DBC Bowls					

	Discussion around the idea of giving vouchers to encourage new players	JR to				
	to return to the club,	Jason				
	Dragons team are keen to register for Pennant Bowls Competition. JR will	Craige				
	follow up,					
	Complaint process about a member has been completed by AC					
	House & Social Report, GC					
5.5	General Manager of Darwin Golf Club held the staff Christmas Party at					
3.3	DBC on 9/12/24 and has given positive feedback about the club - Quote – "Best Night Ever!"					
	 Seniors Christmas Party last Friday was terrific. Food was first class – thanks to the club caterers, 					
	 Saturday morning competition is going well. There is a sponsor for the event (who wishes to remain anonymous) - \$300 first prize & \$80 second prize, 					
	Correspondence and Membership, HH					
5.6	New Memberships applications – three applications received, all as recreational members,					
	Motion					
	All applicants for membership to DBC be accepted.					
	Proposed HH, Seconded AC. All Board Members in attendance supported the motion					
	Gift request received from Coconut Grove Seniors Club. DBC to donate					
	two vouchers, each voucher will cover 4 players,					
	All membership renewal payments to be EFT, only New Members to pay	HH				
	across the bar.					
	A notice re 2025 Membership to all members to be sent out this week	нн				
6	General Business Nil					
7	Business without notice					
	JW discussed trading over Christmas and New Year.					
	The Board agreed to close DBC on Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years					
	Eve & New Years Day					
	JW will advise of trading hours on Christmas Eve	JW				
	 JW sought permission to "sell off" the "Walk Out Shirts" that are left over, The Board agreed, 					
	The date for running the 2025 Australia Day Competition was discussed.					
	Motion					
	The Board agreed that the most suitable date for the Australia Day event will be Saturday January 25.					
	Proposed AC, Seconded BO. All Board Members in attendance supported the					
	motion					
	Discussion around club members who receive financial support to attend bowls events being required to "give back" to the club by providing a set	All Board				
	number of hours per year to the club eg 12 hrs per year. A few ideas were	Members				
l	namber of floars per year to the class of 12 ms per year. A few faces were					
	discussed – giving training sessions at the club, helping out with group					
	discussed – giving training sessions at the club, helping out with group bookings by showing groups how to bowl and supervising the group. Board Members asked to consider the idea and to be discussed at the					
	discussed – giving training sessions at the club, helping out with group bookings by showing groups how to bowl and supervising the group. Board Members asked to consider the idea and to be discussed at the next Board meeting,					
	 discussed – giving training sessions at the club, helping out with group bookings by showing groups how to bowl and supervising the group. Board Members asked to consider the idea and to be discussed at the next Board meeting, BO arranging the sale of raffle tickets to assist with payment for club members 	во				
	 discussed – giving training sessions at the club, helping out with group bookings by showing groups how to bowl and supervising the group. Board Members asked to consider the idea and to be discussed at the next Board meeting, BO arranging the sale of raffle tickets to assist with payment for club members Patron, the club is in need of a Patron. Some ideas were discussed eg 					
	 discussed – giving training sessions at the club, helping out with group bookings by showing groups how to bowl and supervising the group. Board Members asked to consider the idea and to be discussed at the next Board meeting, BO arranging the sale of raffle tickets to assist with payment for club members Patron, the club is in need of a Patron. Some ideas were discussed eg asking the local Member of Parliament, a DCC Councilor, a prominent 	All Board				
	 discussed – giving training sessions at the club, helping out with group bookings by showing groups how to bowl and supervising the group. Board Members asked to consider the idea and to be discussed at the next Board meeting, BO arranging the sale of raffle tickets to assist with payment for club members Patron, the club is in need of a Patron. Some ideas were discussed eg asking the local Member of Parliament, a DCC Councilor, a prominent local identity. To be discussed at the next meeting 					
8	 discussed – giving training sessions at the club, helping out with group bookings by showing groups how to bowl and supervising the group. Board Members asked to consider the idea and to be discussed at the next Board meeting, BO arranging the sale of raffle tickets to assist with payment for club members Patron, the club is in need of a Patron. Some ideas were discussed eg asking the local Member of Parliament, a DCC Councilor, a prominent 	All Board				